From: VILLAESCUSA Desi B * OED

To: FRIESEN Lori L * OED

Subject: Re: Quick OED/ID.me check-in

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:26:04 PM
Just a note:

They are going to want that info in the ticket to work on it.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:14:49 PM

To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>; ROLLMAN Jeff A * OED

<Jeff. A ROLLMAN@oregon.gov>; GAZIANO Daniel J * OED <Daniel.J.GAZIANO@oregon.gov>;
GALANTE Yelena V * OED <Yelena.V.GALANTE@oregon.gov>; KISIC Julie A * OED
<Julie.A.KISIC@oregon.gov>; MEDINGER Chris L * OED <Chris.L.MEDINGER@oregon.gov>; Dan
Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>; Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>; VILLAESCUSA Desi B *
OED <Desi.B.VILLAESCUSA@oregon.gov>

Subject: Quick OED/ID.me check-in

When: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:00 AM-8:30 AM.

Where: zoom

Join ZoomGov Meeting
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1609863464?pwd=2GUrd0JrVDVpTW1vd3QxVmpaNXZYQT09

Meeting ID: 160 986 3464

Passcode: 275819

One tap mobile
+16692545252,,16098634644#,,,,*275819# US (San Jose)
+16692161590,,1609863464#,,,,*275819# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 669 216 1590 US (San Jose)
+1 551 285 1373 US
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 160 986 3464
Passcode: 275819
Find your local number: https://www.zoomgov.com/u/ad1KhfzLh4
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